CANADIAN BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE

A Ministry of Pembina Valley Baptist Church



COLLEGE CATALOG

www.canadianbaptistbiblecollege.com

Box 415, 120 Manitoba Road Winkler, Manitoba R6W 4A6 (204) 325-8648 cbbc@pvbc.ca



Table of Contents

President's Message	/
Vice President's Message	8
A Local Church Ministry	9
Mission Statement	10
The Biblical Distinctives of Baptists	12
Statement of Faith	13
Academic Information	21
Faculty and Staff	23
Degree and Diploma Programs	25
Course Titles and Descriptions	39
Extension Courses	62
Financial Information	65
Work Scholarship	68
Student Life Information	69
Admissions Information	79



Dr. Michael W. Sullivant

President's Message

"I am called to preach," are the words spoken by six men attending the Pembina Valley Baptist Church in 1995. These men were all married men with family responsibilities. We began meeting on Saturday morning from 9:00 until noon. Approximately 10 to 14 men came to hear the instruction from the Pastoral Epistles. The church, in the fall of 1996, voted to move towards a regulated and regimented educational program. Hence, the start of Canadian Baptist Bible College. We have a real desire to train preachers for the

ministry. We not only want them to be trained in theory, but also in practice. Too many leave college and flounder on the implementation of the principles they have been taught. Our goal is to fully equip the "man of God" for the ministry. Our preachers in training, preach in churches, rest homes, rescue missions and other available places that present themselves.

The students also learn how a local church operates. The students see and experience a church which is seeking to bring glory to God by the fulfilling of the Great Commission. They see and experience the thrills and victories, as well as the defeats and discouragements. They work side-by-side with laymen in Sunday school and other children's ministries. Then, when they begin in their own local church ministry, they will understand what their people are going through.

Our church and college is "family friendly." Many students find it hard to pack up and move to the States for their education. Canadian Baptist Bible College is a Canadian alternative to help those who are called to ministry whether married or single. We must do what we can to train Canadians in Canada.

We are seeking to do the will of God. If God burdens your heart for a balanced Christian education, it could be that Canadian Baptist Bible College is the will of God for your life at this time.

Do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of help.

"Except the LORD build the house, they labour in vain that build it: except the LORD keep the city, the watchman waketh but in vain."—Psalm 127:1



Bryan Helm

Vice President's Message

Greetings from the Lord's work at Canadian Baptist Bible College in Winkler, Manitoba. The faculty and staff are honored that you are considering Canadian Baptist Bible College for your post-secondary education in preparation to serve our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ. Since Jesus established His church, died for His church, and loves His church, Canadian Baptist Bible College is under the authority of His church.

Pembina Valley Baptist Church, a local New Testament church, oversees Canadian Baptist Bible College.

You will have the opportunity to not only receive classroom training, but to have practical, hands-on training within the local church.

Our goal is to prepare men and women to serve the Lord as full-time servants or as laymen in Canada first, and then to the uttermost parts of the earth as God so leads them. Canadian Baptist Bible College allows the student to be in a structured system of learning that encourages the student to grow spiritually and to build character. Character has been defined as "the automatic doing of right." The Bible college experience will help clear up the grey areas from Bible doctrine to being on-time. Bible college puts the student in an environment of like-minded students and like-minded teachers with the same goals, directions and emphasis, to draw closer to the Lord.

As you prayerfully consider God's will for your life, please feel free to call or email us if you have any questions regarding this catalog. We are here to serve our Saviour and to serve one another. May the Lord bless you richly.

"Trust in the LORD with all thine heart; and lean not unto thine own understanding. "In all thy ways acknowledge him, and he shall direct thy paths."

-Proverbs 3:5, 6

A Local Church Ministry

The Pembina Valley Baptist Church is a miracle church. I believe God has done, is doing, and will continue to do, great things through this local church.

One of its ministries is the Canadian Baptist Bible College. As a student, you will not only receive Bible and other curricula knowledge, but you will see it worked out in the context of a local church. You will experience the highs and lows, the blessings and struggles of working with people in a local church. This will help you as you graduate and work with real people in their own particular setting.

Pembina Valley Baptist Church is "a church with a heart for God and people." This is more than a slogan with us; it is a way of life. We are people-oriented, not program-driven. This makes us vulnerable. But Jesus made Himself vulnerable to reach a lost world. We need to do the same. As you attend Pembina Valley Baptist Church, I trust you will catch the spirit and passion that we have for winning our world for Christ.

The central focus of our services is the preaching of the Word of God. With our Christ-honoring, Christ-exalting music program, we seek to prepare hearts for the proclaiming of the Word of God.

I believe your life will be molded, enriched and prepared for your future ministry in God's vineyard. With over seven billion souls now in our world who need the Saviour, we need men and women of God who are prepared. God uses a prepared people for a prepared place. The Pembina Valley Baptist Church stands ready to help you be prepared for the work God has called you to do.

"But if I tarry long, that thou mayest know how thou oughtest to behave thyself in the house of God, which is the church of the living God, the pillar and ground of the truth."

—I Timothy 3:15

Mission Statement

The Pembina Valley Baptist Church, in seeking to fulfill the Great Commission stated in Matthew 28:18–20, saw the need to establish a formal training center that would prepare men and women to carry on that mandate and tradition.

"And Jesus came and spake unto them, saying, All power is given unto me in heaven and in earth.

"Go ye therefore, and teach all nations, baptizing them in the name of the Father, and of the Son, and of the Holy Ghost:

"Teaching them to observe all things whatsoever I have commanded you: and, lo, I am with you alway, even unto the end of the world. Amen."

Therefore, the congregation voted to establish Canadian Baptist Bible College as an arm of the church to accomplish this task. The curriculum, purpose and atmosphere of Canadian Baptist Bible College is to train students in the Bible and to teach them the graces of the Christian life.

Our guiding verse is II Timothy 2:2: "And the things that thou hast heard of me among many witnesses, the same commit thou to faithful men, who shall be able to teach others also"

Our Purpose

Canadian Baptist Bible College seeks to prepare individuals to serve in local New Testament churches, adhering to the mission of this college and its Statement of Faith

- 1. Students should advance their knowledge of the Bible and have the biblical answers to life's situations.
 - "Study to shew thyself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not to be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth."—II Timothy 2:15
 - "Walk in wisdom toward them that are without, redeeming the time.
 - "Let your speech be alway with grace, seasoned with salt, that ye may know how ye ought to answer every man."—Colossians 4:5–6
- 2. Students should be competent in knowing Baptist church polity.
- 3. Students should have an understanding of Eschatology, Bibliology, Ecclesiology, Pneumatology, Theology Proper, Christology, Hamartiology, Anthropology, Angelology and Soteriology.
- 4. Students should understand the King James Bible is the preserved Word of God for English speaking people.
- 5. Students should know the principles concerning Baptist Distinctives and concerning sacred music.
- 6. Students should be able to take positions of leadership, speak publicly, and be proficient in reading and writing in English.
- 7. Students should be able to present the Gospel of Jesus Christ comfortably and with confidence.
- 8. Music students should be proficient in the music major or minor they have pursued and understand the biblical principles that distinguish sacred music from secular music.
- 9. Students should live a moral life and be good citizens in the areas they reside after graduation.

The Biblical Distinctives of Baptists

What are Baptist distinctives?

Those teachings which distinguish us or make us distinct from other church groups.

Which are the Baptist distinctives?

BIBLICAL AUTHORITY—II Timothy 3:16, 17

Baptists believe that the Bible is the final Authority for us. No word of man or council of men can ever supersede the Bible.

AUTONOMY OF THE LOCAL CHURCH—Matthew 18:15–17

A Baptists believe that the local church is an independent body accountable to no one but our Lord. There is no person or organization on earth that can dictate what a local church can or should do.

PRIESTHOOD OF ALL BELIEVERS—I Peter 2:5–9

P Every believer today is a priest and may enter the presence of God directly through the Mediator, our Great High Priest, Jesus Christ. There is no need for any human mediator.

TWO ORDINANCES IN THE LOCAL CHURCH—Acts 2:41–47; I Corinthians 11:23–32

There are only two ordinances for the local church to practice today—baptism and communion.

INDIVIDUAL SOUL LIBERTY—Romans 14:5–12

Baptists believe that every individual has the liberty to believe as his conscience or soul dictates. A person should not be forced to believe anything against his will.

SAVED, BAPTIZED, CHURCH MEMBERSHIP—Acts 2:41–47

S Every person who is saved should be baptized and join a local church. Furthermore, only saved and baptized individuals should be allowed to become members of a local church.

TWO OFFICES IN THE CHURCH—I Timothy 3:1–13

The Bible teaches that there are only two offices in the church—pastor and deacon. There is not scriptural support for the hierarchy of offices in many churches today.

SEPARATION OF CHURCH AND STATE—Matthew 22:15–22

S The church and state are two separate spheres, and the one should never control the other.

Statement of Faith

The Scriptures

We believe that the Holy Bible, consisting of sixty-six Books of the Old and New Testament Scriptures, was written by men divinely inspired and It is a perfect treasure of heavenly instruction; that It has God for Its Author, salvation for Its end, and truth without any mixture of error for Its matter; that It reveals the principles by which God will judge us; and therefore is, and shall remain to the end of the world, the true Center of Christian union, and the supreme Standard by which all human conduct, creeds and opinions should be tried. We believe that the preserved Word of God for the English speaking people is the King James Version of the Bible.

II Timothy 3:16–17; II Peter 1:21; II Samuel 23:2; Acts 1:16; Acts 3:21; John 10:35; Luke 16:29–31; Proverbs 30:5, 6; John 17:17; Revelation 22:18, 19; Romans 2:12; 3:4; John 12:47, 48

The True God

We believe the Scriptures teach that there is one, and only one living and true God, and infinite, intelligent Spirit, whose name is JEHOVAH, the Maker and Supreme Ruler of Heaven and Earth; inexpressibly glorious in holiness, and worthy of all possible honor, confidence and love; that in the unity of the God-head there are three persons: the Father, the Son, and the Holy Ghost; equal in every divine perfection, and executing distinct, but harmonious offices in the great work of redemption.

John 4:24; Psalms 147:5; 83:18; Hebrews 3:4; Romans 1:20; Jeremiah 10:10; Exodus 15:11; I Peter 1:15, 16; Revelation 4:6–8, 11; Mark 12:30; Matthew 28:19; Ephesians 2:18

The Fall of Man

We believe the Scriptures teach that man was created in innocence, under the law of his Maker; but by voluntary transgression, he fell from that holy and happy state, in consequence of which all mankind are now sinners, not by constraint, but by choice; being by nature utterly void of that holiness required by the law of God, positively inclined to evil, and

therefore under just condemnation to eternal ruin, without defense or excuse.

Genesis 1:27, 31; Acts 17:26; Genesis 2:16, 17; 3:6–24; Romans 5:12, 19; Isaiah 53:6; Romans 3:9–18; Ephesians 2:3; Romans 1:18, 32; 2:1–16; Galatians 3:10; Ezekiel 18:19, 20; Romans 1:20; 3:10; Galatians 3:22

The Virgin Birth

We believe the Scriptures teach that Jesus was begotten of the Holy Spirit in a miraculous manner, born of Mary, a virgin, as no other man was ever born, or can ever be born of woman, and that He is both the Son of God, and God the Son.

Genesis 3:15; Isaiah 7:14; Matthew 1:18, 25; John 1:14

God's Purpose of Grace

We believe the Scriptures teach that Election is the eternal purpose of God, according to which He graciously regenerates, sanctifies and saves sinners; that being perfectly consistent with the free agency of man, God's purpose comprehends all the means in connection with the end; that grace is a most glorious display of God's sovereign goodness, being infinitely free, wise, holy and unchangeable; that grace utterly excludes boasting and promotes humility, love, prayer, praise, trust in God, and active imitation of His free mercy; that it encourages the use of means in the highest degree; that it may be ascertained by its effects in all who truly believe the Gospel; that it is the foundation of Christian assurance; and that to ascertain it with regard to ourselves demands and deserves the utmost diligence.

II Timothy 1:8, 9; II Thessalonians 2:13, 14; II Timothy 2:10; Romans 8:28–30; John 6:37–40; II Peter 1:10; I Timothy 1:14; Exodus 33:18, 19

The Way of Salvation

We believe the Scriptures teach that the salvation of sinners is wholly of grace, through the shed blood and mediatorial offices of the Son of God; Who, according to the will of the Father, assumed our nature, yet without sin; honored the Divine Law by His personal obedience, and by His death made a full atonement for our sins; that having risen from the dead, He is now enthroned in Heaven; and uniting in His wonderful person the tenderest sympathies with divine perfection. He is every way qualified to be suitable, a compassionate and an all-sufficient Saviour.

Ephesians 2:5; Matthew 18:11; I John 4:10; I Corinthians 3:5–7; Acts 15:11; John 3:16; John 1:1–14; Hebrews 4:14; 12:24; Philippians 2:6, 7;

Hebrews 2:9, 14; II Corinthians 5:21; Isaiah 53:4, 5; Hebrews 7:25; Colossians 2:9; Hebrews 2:18

Regeneration

We believe that in order to be saved, sinners must be born-again; that the new birth is a new creation in Christ Jesus; that it is an instantaneous act and not a process; that it is the miraculous result of repentance toward God and faith in our Lord Jesus Christ; that in the new birth, the one dead in trespasses and sins is made a partaker of the divine nature and receives eternal life, the free gift of God; that the new creation is brought about in a manner above our comprehension, solely by the power of the Holy Ghost in connection with divine truth: so as to secure our voluntary obedience to the Gospel; that its proper evidence appears in the holy fruits of repentance and faith and newness of life.

John 3:3; II Corinthians 5:17; I John 5:1; John 3:6, 7; Acts 16:30–33; II Peter 1:4; Romans 6:23; II Corinthians 5:19; Colossians 2:13; John 3:8

Repentance and Faith

We believe the Scriptures teach that repentance and faith are sacred duties and inseparable graces, wrought in our souls by the regenerating Spirit of God, whereby being deeply convinced of our guilt, danger and helplessness, and of the way of salvation by Christ, we turn to God with confession and supplication for mercy; and at the same time we heartily receive the Lord Jesus Christ as our Prophet, Priest, and King, and rely on Him alone as the only all-sufficient Saviour.

Mark 1:15; Isaiah 55:7; Acts 11:18; 20:21; 2:37, 38; Romans 10:9, 10; Ephesians 2:8; Acts 3:19; 5:31

Justification

We believe the Scriptures teach that the great Gospel blessing which Christ secures to such as believe in Him is justification; that justification is an act which includes the pardon of sin, and the promise of eternal life on principles of righteousness; that it is bestowed, not in consideration of any works of righteousness which we have done; but solely through faith in the Redeemer's blood; by virtue of which faith, His perfect righteousness is freely imputed to us of God; that it brings us into a state of most blessed peace and favor with God, and secures us every other blessing needful for time and eternity.

John 1:16; Acts 13:39; Romans 8:1; 5:9; Matthew 9:6; Acts 10:43; Romans 4:25; 5:1, 2, 11; I Corinthians 1:30, 31; II Timothy 4:8

Adoption

We believe the Scriptures teach that adoption is a gracious act, by which the Father, for the sake of Christ, accepts believers, whereby they become members of the family of God and are entitled to all the rights and privileges and promises of children, and if children, then heirs of God, and joint-heirs with Christ, to the heritage of the saints on earth, and an inheritance reserved in Heaven for them.

Romans 8:14–16; Galatians 3:26; 4:6, 7; Ephesians 1:5; I John 3:1; Hebrews 12:7

Sanctification

We believe the Scriptures teach that sanctification is the process by which, according to the will of God, we are made partakers of His Holiness; and that it is a progressive work; that it is begun in regeneration; that it is carried on in the hearts of believers by the presence and power of the Holy Spirit, the Sealer and Comforter, in the continual use of the appointed means, especially the Word of God, self-examination, self-denial, watchfulness and prayer; and in the practice of godly exercises and duties.

I Thessalonians 4:3; 5:23; II Corinthians 7:1; 13:9; Ephesians 1:4; Proverbs 4:18; II Peter 3:18; II Corinthians 3:18; Hebrews 6:1; Romans 8:5; Philippians 2:12, 13; I Peter 2:2; II Corinthians 13:5

The Perseverance of the Saints

We believe the Scriptures teach that such as are truly regenerate, being born of the Holy Spirit, will not utterly fall away and finally perish, but will endure until the end; that their persevering attachment to Christ is the grand mark which distinguishes them from superficial professors; that a special Providence watches over their welfare; and they are kept by the power of God through faith unto salvation.

John 6:39; 3:31; I John 2:27, 28; 3:9; 5:18; 2:19; John 13:18; Romans 8:28; Philippians 1:6; 2:12, 13; Jude 24, 25; Hebrews 13:5; John 10:27–29; Romans 8:38, 39; I Peter 1:5

The Local Church

We believe the Scriptures teach that a local church is a congregation of immersed believers, associated by a covenant of faith and fellowship of the Gospel; observing the ordinances of Christ; governed by His Laws; and exercising the gifts, rights and privileges invested in them by His Word; that its only scriptural officers are bishops or pastors and deacons, whose qualifications, claims and duties are clearly defined in the Epistles of Timothy and Titus. We believe the true mission of the church is the faithful witnessing of Christ to all men as we have the opportunity, and the building up and edifying of the saints. We hold that the local church has the absolute right of self-government free from the interference of any hierarchy of individuals or organizations and that the one and only Head is Christ through the Holy Spirit.

Acts 2:41, 42; 8:1; I Corinthians 4:17; Acts 2:47; I Corinthians 11:2; Matthew 28:20; John 14:15; 15:10; Acts 14:23; 15:22; II Thessalonians 3:7; Romans 16:17–20; I Corinthians 11:23; Matthew 18:15–20; I Timothy 3; Titus 1

Baptism and the Lord's Supper

We believe that Christian baptism is the immersion of the believer in water, in the name of the Father, of the Son, and of the Holy Ghost, with authority of the local church, to show forth in solemn and beautiful emblem our faith in the crucified, buried, and risen Saviour, with its effect in our death to sin and resurrection to a new life; that it is a prerequisite to church membership.

We believe that the Lord's Supper is the commemoration, by the use of unleavened bread and the fruit of the vine, of the death of Christ until He comes again; to be preceded always by solemn self-examination.

Acts 8:36–39; Matthew 3:6; John 3:23; Romans 6:4, 5; Matthew 3:16; 28:19; Colossians 2:12; Acts 2:41, 42; Matthew 28:19, 20; I Corinthians 11:23–28

Civil Government

We believe the Scriptures teach that civil government is of Divine appointment, for the interest and good order of human society; and that magistrates are to be prayed for, conscientiously honored and obeyed, except only in things opposed to the will of our Lord Jesus Christ, Who is the only Lord of the conscience, and coming Prince of the kings of the earth. Civil rulers have no rights of control over, or of interference with religious matters.

Romans 13:1–7; I Peter 2:13; Matthew 22:21; Titus 3:1; I Timothy 2:1–8; Acts 5:29; Matthew 10:38; Daniel 3:15–18; 6:7, 10; Acts 4:18–20; Matthew 23:10; Romans 14:4; Revelation 19:16; Psalm 72:11; Psalm 2

The Righteous and the Wicked

We believe the Scriptures teach that there is a radical and essential difference between the righteous and the wicked; that such as through faith are justified in the name of the Lord Jesus, and sanctified by the Spirit of God, are truly righteous in His esteem; while all such as continue in impenitence and unbelief are, in His sight, wicked and under the curse; and this distinction holds among men both in this life and after death, in the everlasting bliss of the saved and the everlasting conscious suffering of the lost.

Malachi 3:18; Isaiah 5:20; Genesis 18:23; Jeremiah 15:19; Acts 10:34, 35; Romans 6:16; 1:17; I John 2:29; 3:7; Romans 6:18, 22; I Corinthians 11:32; I John 5:19; Galatians 3:10; John 3:36; Isaiah 57:21; Psalms 10:4; Isaiah 55:6, 7; Proverbs 14:32; Luke 16:25; John 8:21–24; Luke 12:4, 5; 11:23–26; John 12:25, 26; Matthew 7:14, 15

Satan or the Devil

We believe the Scriptures teach that the personality of Satan is: the unholy god of this age, and the author of all the powers of darkness, and is destined to the judgment of an eternal justice in the Lake of Fire.

Matthew 4:1-3; II Corinthians 4:4; Revelation 20:10

The Return of Jesus Christ and the Resurrection

We believe in the bodily, personal, premillennial return of Jesus Christ to catch away His church and to judge the living nations and to set up His Kingdom on earth.

I Thessalonians 4:13-18; Matthew 25:31-46; Revelation 19:11-21

We believe in the resurrection of the bodies of the dead; that believers who sleep in Jesus will be raised at the pretribulational coming of Christ for His church and caught up with transformed living saints to meet the Lord in the air; and that the wicked dead will be raised at the close of the Millennial Kingdom and stand in their bodies at the Great White Throne Judgment to receive their final doom.

John 5:21–30; I Thessalonians 4:16; Revelation 7:9–17; 20:11–15

Soulwinning

We believe that the command to give the Gospel to the world is clear and unmistakable; and that this commission is the responsibility of all believers.

Matthew 28:18-20; Mark 16:15; John 20:21; Acts 1:8; Romans 10:13-15

The Grace of Giving

We believe that Scriptural giving is one of the important aspects of the faith of all believers. We believe that proportionate giving is a distinct and positive command in the Scriptures and pledge ourselves to a systematic contribution for the support of the church of such a portion of our income as we believe God requires of us according to the principles laid down in I Corinthians 16:1, 2.

II Corinthians 8:1-16; Malachi 3:8-11

Separation From All Forms of Apostasy and False Gospels

We believe that modernism, liberalism, "social gospel," and any other gospel other than the Gospel of our Lord Jesus Christ, are not of God, but are of antichrist; and that we as believers should have no fellowship with such unfruitful works of darkness, and that we are called upon to separate from all alliances, churches, groups, organizations and individuals that sanction such doctrines.

II Corinthians 6:14–18; II Peter 2:1, 2; I John 2:22; Jude 4; II Thessalonians 3:6; II John 7–11; Ephesians 5:11; I Timothy 6:3–6; Revelation 18:4, 5; Acts 19:8–10; Romans 16:17, 18; Galatians 1:8–10; Philippians 3:17–19; Matthew 7:15–20

Separation From Worldliness

We believe that all believers should walk in such a manner as not to bring reproach upon our Lord and Saviour and that separation from worldly pleasures and practices is commanded of God.

Romans 12:1, 2; 14:13; II Corinthians 6:14-7:1; I John 2:15-17



ACADEMIC INFORMATION

Faculty and Staff



Dr. Michael Sullivant Founder and President B.S., M.M., D.D.

Mrs. Brenda Sullivant Music, Church Ministries BBS, M.M.



Bryan Helm Vice President AAS, BS, MEd



Matthew Sullivant Bible, Church Music BTh, M.M.



John Rempel Bible BTh, M.M.



Jake Friesen Missions BTh, M.M.



Gary Driedger College Representative Dean of Students BTh, M.M.



Betty Esler Music, Church Ministries AD, BRE



Julia Giesbrecht Music BSM, ARCT, LRCM



Camille Helm English, Church Ministries BBS



Connie Rempel College Secretary BBS



Sandi Rempel Secretarial



Anna Toews Financial Secretary B.Comm. (Hons.)

Governance

John Wolfe

Canadian Baptist Bible College is governed by the Deacon Board of Pembina Valley Baptist Church.

Bernie Dueck
Peter Elias
Steve Freund (Secretary of the Deacon Board)
Jake Friesen
Juan Friesen
Randy Hildebrand (Chairman of the Deacon Board)
David Krahn
Henry Krahn
Pete Rempel
Alex Wall

Degree and Diploma Programs

Canadian Baptist Bible College offers a Bachelor of Theology Degree, Bachelor of Biblical Studies Degree, Bachelor of Sacred Music Degree, Graduate of Theology Diploma and a Graduate of Biblical Studies Diploma.

The Theology Degree and Diploma have minors in Pastoral, Missions, Second Man, Elementary Education, Secondary Education and Sacred Music and these are offered to men.

The Biblical Studies Degree and Diploma have minors in Missions, Sacred Music, Elementary Education, Secondary Education and Church Ministries and are offered to women.

The Sacred Music Degree is presently offered with a major in piano, and other minors that may require additional hours.

Each degree or diploma requires the completion of 128 credits with a grade of C or better for all core curriculum classes. A student must have a 2.0 GPA or better to graduate.

Degree

All academic work is graded according to the following scale:

4 grade points per semester hour
3 grade points per semester hour
• •
2 grade points per semester hour
1 grade point per semester hour
0 grade points per semester hour

Diploma

Each class will require less outside work than the degree. All academic work is graded according to the following scale:

A = Outstanding (90–100)	4 grade points per semester hour
B = Above average (80–89)	3 grade points per semester hour
C = Average (70-79)	2 grade points per semester hour
D = Below average (60-69)	1 grade point per semester hour
F = Failing (Below 60)	0 grade points per semester hour

Pastoral

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for men only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Seme	ester		Spring Se	emester	
YEAR O	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 112	Life of Christ	3
CA 101	Church Education I	2	BU 102	Church Finances	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	CA 102	Church Education II	2
EN 101	English Grammar	3	EN 102	English Composition	3
MU 102	Church Music	2	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3			
		16			16
YEAR TV	NO				
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2
BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2	CA 201	Church Polity	3
CA 203	Church Education III	2	CO 212	Homiletics II	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	EN 211	Preacher's Writing Seminar	2
CO 211	Homiletics I	2	MI 102	Practical Missionary Methods	2
MI 101	History of Missions	3	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Electives	2
		16			16
YEAR TH	HREE				
BI 303	Pastoral Epistles & Philemon	2	BI 321	Daniel and Revelation	3
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 341	Bible Manners & Customs	2
CA 301	Practical Church Philosophy	3	CA 302	The Second Man	2
CO 313	Homiletics III	2	CA 312	Church Planting	2
MU 108	Voice Class	1	MI 201	Biblical Basis for Missions	2
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		Bible Electives	5
	Bible Electives	2			
		16			16
YEAR FO	DUR				
BI 421	I & II Corinthians	3	BI 422	Acts	3
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2
TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3	CA 402	Pastoral Counseling	2
	Bible Electives	5		Bible Electives	3
				Electives	4
		16			16

Missions

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>men</u> only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Semester			Spring Semester			
YEAR O	NE					
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3	
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BU 102	Church Finances	2	
CA 101	Church Education I	2	CA 102	Church Education II	2	
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	EN 102	English Composition	3	
EN 101	English Grammar	3	MI 102	Practical Missionary Methods	2	
MI 101	History of Missions	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3	
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3				
		17			15	
YEAR TV	vo					
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2	
CA 201	Church Polity	3	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2	
CA 203	Church Education III	2	CO 212	Homiletics II	2	
CA 212	Leadership	2	MU 108	Voice Class	1	
CO 211	Homiletics I	2	MU 102	Church Music	2	
MI 201	Biblical Basis for Missions	2	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3	
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Electives	4	
		16			16	
YEAR TH	IREE					
BI 303	Pastoral Epistles & Philemon	2	BI 321	Daniel & Revelation	3	
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 341	Bible Manners & Customs	2	
CA 301	Practical Church Philosophy	3	CA 302	The Second Man	2	
CO 313	Homiletics III	2	CA 312	Church Planting	2	
MI 301	Missionary Preparation & Relationships	3	MI 302	Countries Without Christ	2	
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		CanAmera Orientation	2	
				Bible Electives	3	
		16			16	
YEAR FO	DUR					
BI 421	I & II Corinthians	3	BI 422	Acts	3	
BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2	
BI 442	Baptist History	3	CA 402	Pastoral Counseling	2	
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	MI 402	Missions Field Trip	6	
TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3		Electives	2	
	Bible Electives	3		Choir	0.5	
	Choir	0.5				
		16.5			15.5	

Second Man

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for men only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Semester			Spring Semester			
YEAR O	NE					
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3	
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2	
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BU 102	Church Finances	2	
CA 101	Church Education I	2	CA 102	Church Education II	2	
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	EN 102	English Composition	3	
EN 101	English Grammar	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3	
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3		Choir	0.5	
	Choir	0.5				
		16.5			15.5	
YEAR TV	VO					
BI 112	Life of Christ	3	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2	
CA 203	Church Education III	2	CA 201	Church Polity	3	
CO 211	Homiletics I	2	CA 212	Leadership	2	
MI 101	History of Missions	3	CO 212	Homiletics II	2	
MU 102	Church Music	2	EN 211	Preacher's Writing Seminar	2	
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3	MI 201	Biblical Basis for Missions	2	
	Choir	0.5	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3	
				Choir	0.5	
		15.5			16.5	
YEAR TH	IREE					
BI 303	Pastoral Epistles & Philemon	2	BI 321	Daniel & Revelation	3	
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 341	Bible Manners & Customs	2	
CA 301	Practical Church Philosophy	3	BU 301	Secretarial	2	
CO 313	Homiletics III	2	CA 302	The Second Man	2	
MU 108	Voice Class	1	CA 312	Church Planting	2	
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		Bible Electives	4	
	Bible Electives	2		Choir	0.5	
	Choir	0.5				
		16.5			15.5	
YEAR FO	DUR					
BI 421	I & II Corinthians	3	BI 422	Acts	3	
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2	
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2	
TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3	CA 402	Pastoral Counseling	2	
	Electives	2		Electives	3	
	Bible Electives	3		Bible Electives	4	
		16			16	

Christian Elementary Education

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for men only.

Fall Semester			Spring Semester		
YEAR O	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	ED 102	Philosophy of Education	2
ED 101	Introduction to Christian Education	2	EN 102	English Composition	3
EN 101	English Grammar	3	MU 108	Voice Class	1
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
		16			16
YEAR T	WO				
BI 231	Ephesians	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BU 201	Keyboarding	2	BI 232	Philippians	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	CA 201	Church Polity	3
ED 201	General Teaching Methods	2	BU 202	Computer	2
MI 101	History of Missions	3	ED 202	Teaching Phonics & Penmanship	2
MU 102	Church Music	2	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Private Music (Voice, Piano or Violin)	1
		16			16
YEAR TI	HREE				
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 211	Ethics & Etiquette	2	CA 302	Second Man	2
ED 301	Teaching Language Arts & Reading	3	CA 311	Children & Youth Ministries	2
ED 311	Tests & Measurements	2	ED 302	Teaching Math & Science	3
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3	ED 312	Childhood Development	2
	Electives	3		Bible Electives	4
		16			16
YEAR FO	OUR				
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	ED 402	Teaching Internship II	8
ED 401	Teaching Internship	8	TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3
	Bible Electives	3		Electives	3
		16			16

Christian Secondary Education

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for men only.

Fall Seme			Spring Se	emester	
YEAR ON BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	ED 102	Philosophy of Education	2
ED 101	Introduction to Christian Education	2	EN 102	English Composition	3
EN 101	English Grammar	3	MU 108	Voice Class	1
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
		16			16
YEAR TV	/0				
BI 231	Ephesians	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BU 201	Keyboarding	2	BI 232	Philippians	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	BU 202	Computer	2
ED 201	General Teaching Methods	2	CA 201	Church Polity	3
MI 101	History of Missions	3	ED 222	Teaching History & Science	3
MU 102	Church Music	2	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3			
		16			16
YEAR TH	REE				
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 211	Ethics & Etiquette	2	CA 302	Second Man	2
ED 311	Tests & Measurements	2	CA 311	Children & Youth Ministries	2
ED 321	Teaching English	3	ED 312	Childhood Development	2
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3	ED 322	Teaching Math	3
	Electives	3		Bible Electives	4
		16			16
YEAR FO	UR				
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	ED 402	Teaching Internship II	8
ED 401	Teaching Internship	8	TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3
	Bible Electives	3		Electives	3
		16			16

Sacred Music

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>men</u> only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Seme	ester		Spring Se		
YEAR OF	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 121	Prayer	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2
EN 101	English Grammar	3	EN 102	English Composition	3
MU 101	Fundamentals of Music	2	MU 102	Church Music	2
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Private Piano or Voice	1
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
		15.5			16.5
YEAR TV	VO				
BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2	BI 251	Ecclesiastical & Personal Separation	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	CA 101	Church Education I	2
CO 211	Homiletics I	2	BI 112	Life of Christ	3
MU 108	Voice Class	1	MU 212	Music Theory II	3
MU 209	Hymnology	2	MU 216	Sight Singing/Ear Training	2
MU 211	Music Theory I	3	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Private Piano or Voice	1
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		16.5			16.5
YEAR TH					
BU 301	Secretarial	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BI 301	Galatians	2	BI 311	Romans	3
CA 102	Church Education II	2	BI 411	Holy Spirit	2
MU 321	Music Appreciation	2	MU 322	Teaching Music/Piano *	2
MU 323	Playing Gospel Hymns	1	MU 330	Advanced Hymn Playing *	3
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		Private Piano or Voice	1
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Bible Electives	2
	Electives	2		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		15.5		* or elective	16.5
YEAR FO					
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2
MU 324	Teaching Music/Voice *	2	MU 402	Recital	1
MU 401	Music Project	2	MU 412	Choral Ensemble II	2
MU 411	Choral Ensemble I	2		Bible Electives	3
	Bible Electives	3		Electives	3
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Private Piano or Voice	1
	* or elective	15.5		Trivate Flano of Voice	15.5

Bachelor of Sacred Music Degree

Piano

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for $\underline{\text{men}}$ only.

Fall Seme	ester		Spring Se	emester	
YEAR O	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 121	Prayer	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2
EN 101	English Grammar	3	EN 102	English Composition	3
MU 101	Fundamentals of Music	2	MU 102	Church Music	2
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
	Private Piano	1		Private Piano	1
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
		15.5			16.5
YEAR TV	vo				
BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2	BI 251	Ecclesiastical & Personal Separation	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	CA 101	Church Education I	2
CO 211	Homiletics I	2	BI 112	Life of Christ	3
MU 108	Voice Class	1	MU 212	Music Theory II	3
MU 209	Hymnology	2	MU 216	Sight Singing/Ear Training	2
MU 211	Music Theory I	3	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Private Piano	1
	Private Piano	1		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		16.5			16.5
YEAR TH					
BU 301	Secretarial	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BI 301	Galatians	2	BI 311	Romans	3
CA 102	Church Education II	2	BI 411	Holy Spirit	2
MU 321	Music Appreciation	2	MU 322	Teaching Music/Piano	2
MU 323	Playing Gospel Hymns	1	MU 330	Advanced Hymn Playing	3
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		Private Piano	1
	Private Piano	1		Bible Electives	2
	Electives	2		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
VEAD 50	NUB.	15.5			16.5
YEAR FO		3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 401	Baptist History	2	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	ა 2
MU 401	Biblical Counseling	2		Recital	
MU 401 MU 411	Music Project Choral Ensemble I	2	MU 402 MU 412	Recital Choral Ensemble II	1 2
MU 411		3	MU 412 MU 414		3
MU 413 MU 441	Advanced Music Theory I	2	IVIU 414	Advanced Music Theory II Bible Electives	3
IVIU 44 I	Choral Arranging				
	Choir Private Piano	0.5 1		Choir Private Piano	0.5 1
	гнуаце гіано	15.5		глуате гіапо	15.5
		15.5			15.5

Church Ministries

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>women</u> only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Semester			Spring Semester		
YEAR OF	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BU 102	Church Finances	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	EN 102	English Composition	3
EN 101	English Grammar	3	MU 102	Church Music	2
MU 101	Fundamentals of Music	2	MU 108	Voice Class	1
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
		16			16
YEAR TV	VO				
BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2	BI 112	Life of Christ	3
BU 201	Keyboarding	2	BU 202	Computer	2
CA 201	Church Polity	3	CA 212	Leadership	2
CM 201	Women of Worth	2	CM 202	Women in Ministry	2
MI 101	History of Missions	3	MI 201	Biblical Basis for Missions	2
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
	Private Piano/Voice/Violin	1		Private Piano/Voice/Violin	1
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
		16.5			15.5
YEAR TH	IREE				
BI 301	Galatians	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 302	Colossians	2
BU 301	Secretarial	2	BI 321	Daniel and Revelation	3
CM 301	Home Economics	2	BU 302	Secretarial II	2
MU 209	Hymnology	2	CM 302	Ministry Economics	2
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3	CM 311	Ladies Used of God	2
	Electives	2	CA 211	Ethics & Etiquette	2
		16			16
YEAR FO	DUR				
BI 421	I & II Corinthians	3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2
MI 401	Missionary Wife	1	BI 442	Baptist History	3
TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3		Bible Electives	5
	Bible Electives	5		Electives	2
	Electives	2		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		16.5			15.5

Missions

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>women</u> only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Semester		Spring Semester			
YEAR O	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	BU 101	Personal Finances	1
EN 101	English Grammar	3	EN 102	English Composition	3
MI 101	History of Missions	3	MI 102	Practical Missionary Methods	2
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	MU 102	Church Music	2
			TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
		16			16
YEAR T	wo				
BI 112	Life of Christ	3	BI 221	Psalms	3
BU 201	Keyboarding	2	BI 231	Ephesians	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	BU 202	Computer	2
CM 201	Women of Worth	2	CM 202	Women in Ministry	2
MI 201	Biblical Basis for Missions	2	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
MU 108	Voice Class	1		Bible Study Methods	2
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Electives	2
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
		15.5			16.5
YEAR TI	HREE				
BI 311	Romans	3	BI 301	Galatians	2
BU 301	Secretary	2	BI 321	Daniel & Revelation	3
CM 301	Home Economics	2	CM 302	Ministry Economics	2
MI 301	Missionary Preparation & Relationships	3	CM 311	Ladies Used of God	2
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3	MI 302	Countries Without Christ	2
	CanAmera Orientation	2		Bible Electives	3
	Choir	0.5		Electives	2
				Choir	0.5
		15.5			16.5
YEAR F	OUR				
BI 421	I & II Corinthians	3	BI 422	Acts	3
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2
MI 401	Missionary Wife	1	MI 402	Missions Field Trip	6
	Bible Electives	5		Bible Electives	3
	Electives	2			
		16			16

Christian Elementary Education

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>women</u> only.

Fall Semester			Spring Semester						
YEAR ONE									
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3				
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2				
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2				
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	ED 102	Philosophy of Education	2				
ED 101	Introduction to Christian Education	2	EN 102	English Composition	3				
EN 101	English Grammar	3	MU 108	Voice Class	1				
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3				
		16			16				
YEAR TWO									
BU 201	Keyboarding	2	BI 221	Psalms	3				
CA 212	Leadership	2	BU 202	Computer	2				
CM 201	Women of Worth	2	CA 201	Church Polity	3				
ED 201	General Teaching Methods	2	CM 202	Women in Ministry	2				
MI 101	History of Missions	3	ED 202	Teaching Phonics & Penmanship	2				
MU 102	Church Music	2	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3				
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Private Music (Voice, Piano or Violin)	1				
		16			16				
YEAR THREE									
BI 231	Ephesians	2	BI 232	Philippians	2				
CM 311	Ladies Used of God	2	BU 301	Secretarial	2				
ED 301	Teaching Language Arts & Reading	3	CA 311	Children & Youth Ministries	2				
ED 311	Tests & Measurements	2	CM 301	Home Economics	2				
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3	ED 302	Teaching Math & Science	3				
	Electives	4	ED 312	Childhood Development	2				
				Electives	3				
		16			16				
YEAR FOUR									
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2				
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	ED 402	Teaching Internship II	8				
ED 401	Teaching Internship	8	TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3				
	Bible Electives	3		Electives	3				
		16			16				

Christian Secondary Education

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>women</u> only.

Fall Semester			Spring Semester						
YEAR ONE									
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3				
BI 121	Prayer	2	BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2				
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2				
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	ED 102	Philosophy of Education	2				
ED 101	Introduction to Christian Education	2	EN 102	English Composition	3				
EN 101	English Grammar	3	MU 108	Voice Class	1				
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3				
		16			16				
YEAR TWO									
BU 201	Keyboarding	2	BI 221	Psalms	3				
CA 212	Leadership	2	BU 202	Computer	2				
CM 201	Women of Worth	2	CA 201	Church Polity	3				
ED 201	General Teaching Methods	2	CM 202	Women in Ministry	2				
MI 101	History of Missions	3	ED 222	Teaching History & Science	3				
MU 102	Church Music	2	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3				
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3							
		16			16				
YEAR THREE									
BI 231	Ephesians	2	BI 232	Philippians	2				
CM 311	Ladies Used of God	2	BU 301	Secretarial	2				
ED 321	Teaching English	3	CA 311	Children & Youth Ministries	2				
ED 311	Tests & Measurements	2	CM 301	Home Economics	2				
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3	ED 322	Teaching Math	3				
	Electives	4	ED 312	Childhood Development	2				
				Electives	3				
		16			16				
YEAR FOUR									
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 441	Biblical Creationism	2				
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	ED 402	Teaching Internship II	8				
ED 401	Teaching Internship	8	TH 401	Baptist Distinctives	3				
	Bible Electives	3		Electives	3				
		16			16				

Bachelor of Biblical Studies Degree

Sacred Music

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>women</u> only. (The course requirements for diploma program are the same, with less outside work and the grading scale found on page 23 under Diploma.)

Fall Semester			Spring Semester		
YEAR O	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 121	Prayer	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2
EN 101	English Grammar	3	EN 102	English Composition	3
MU 101	Fundamentals of Music	2	MU 102	Church Music	2
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Private Piano or Voice	1
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
		15.5			16.5
YEAR T	NO				
BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2	BI 251	Ecclesiastical & Personal Separation	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	CM 202	Women in Ministry	2
CM 201	Women of Worth	2	BI 112	Life of Christ	3
MU 108	Voice Class	1	MU 212	Music Theory II	3
MU 209	Hymnology	2	MU 216	Sight Singing/Ear Training	2
MU 211	Music Theory I	3	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Private Piano or Voice	1
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		16.5			16.5
YEAR TI					
BI 301	Galatians	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BU 301	Secretarial	2	BI 311	Romans	3
CM 311	Ladies Used of God	2	BI 411	Holy Spirit	2
MU 321	Music Appreciation	2	MU 322	Teaching Music/Piano *	2
MU 323	Playing Gospel Hymns	1	MU 330	Advanced Hymn Playing *	3
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		Private Piano or Voice	1
	Private Piano or Voice	1		Bible Electives	2
	Electives	2		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
·		15.5		* or elective	16.5
YEAR FO			DI 400	. .	
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2
MU 324 MU 401	Teaching Music/Voice *	2 2	MU 402 MU 412	Recital Choral Ensemble II	1 2
MU 411	Music Project	2	WU 412		3
IVIU 411	Choral Ensemble I Electives	3		Bible Electives	3
	Choir	0.5		Electives Choir	0.5
	Choir Private Piano or Voice	0.5 1		Private Piano or Voice	0.5 1
	i iivate Fiano oi voice			I TIVALE FIATIO OF VOICE	
	* or elective	15.5			15.5

Bachelor of Sacred Music Degree

Piano

Each degree candidate must earn 128 credits for the conferral of this degree. This prescribed course of study is designed for <u>women</u> only.

Fall Semester		Spring Semester			
YEAR O	NE				
BI 101	Old Testament Survey	3	BI 102	New Testament Survey	3
BU 101	Personal Finances	1	BI 121	Prayer	2
CO 101	Speech Fundamentals	2	BI 131	Bible Study Methods	2
EN 101	English Grammar	3	EN 102	English Composition	3
MU 101	Fundamentals of Music	2	MU 102	Church Music	2
TH 101	Bible Doctrines I	3	TH 102	Bible Doctrines II	3
	Private Piano	1		Private Piano	1
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
		15.5			16.5
YEAR T	NO				
BI 122	Personal Evangelism	2	BI 251	Ecclesiastical & Personal Separation	2
CA 212	Leadership	2	CM 202	Women in Ministry	2
CM 201	Women of Worth	2	BI 112	Life of Christ	3
MU 108	Voice Class	1	MU 212	Music Theory II	3
MU 209	Hymnology	2	MU 216	Sight Singing/Ear Training	2
MU 211	Music Theory I	3	TH 204	Bible Doctrines IV	3
TH 203	Bible Doctrines III	3		Private Piano	1
	Private Piano	1		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		16.5			16.5
YEAR TI	HREE				
BI 301	Galatians	2	BI 221	Psalms	3
BU 301	Secretarial	2	BI 311	Romans	3
CM 311	Ladies Used of God	2	BI 411	Holy Spirit	2
MU 321	Music Appreciation	2	MU 322	Teaching Music/Piano	2
MU 323	Playing Gospel Hymns	1	MU 330	Advanced Hymn Playing	3
TH 305	Bible Doctrines V	3		Private Piano	1
	Private Piano	1		Bible Electives	2
	Electives	2		Choir	0.5
	Choir	0.5			
		15.5			16.5
YEAR FO	DUR				
BI 442	Baptist History	3	BI 422	Acts	3
CA 401	Biblical Counseling	2	BI 431	Studies in the Tabernacle	2
MU 401	Music Project	2	MU 402	Recital	1
MU 411	Choral Ensemble I	2	MU 412	Choral Ensemble II	2
MU 413	Advanced Music Theory I	3	MU 414	Advanced Music Theory II	3
MU 441	Choral Arranging	2		Bible Electives	3
	Choir	0.5		Choir	0.5
	Private Piano	1		Private Piano	1
		15.5			15.5



COURSE TITLES AND DESCRIPTIONS

COURSES OF STUDY

- 1. Biblical Studies
- 2. Business
- 3. Church Ministries
- 4. Church Administration
- 5. Communications

- 6. English
- 7. Missions
- Music
- 9. Theology

NOTE: New courses are continually being prepared and may be recommended by your advisor at the time of enrollment.

DEPARTMENT OF BIBLICAL STUDIES

BI 101 OLD TESTAMENT SURVEY 3 hours

A general survey of the Old Testament is given relating each Book to the total scope of the Bible. This foundational study will provide a general understanding of the Old Testament and prepare the student for further work in Old Testament studies. Particular emphasis given to authorship, historical situations, major tenets of each Book and the reality of Christ throughout Its pages.

BI 102 NEW TESTAMENT SURVEY 3 hours

A study of each of the 27 Books of the New Testament as a whole. The background, geography, outline and basic content is studied. The Epistles are also viewed in their relationship to the Book of Acts.

BI 111 PENTATEUCH 3 hours

A study of the first five Books of the Bible with special emphasis on Creation, the Flood, Law, Tabernacle, Levitical priesthood, Jewish feasts and early Hebrew origins.

BI 112 LIFE OF CHRIST 3 hours

This is a careful study of the life of Christ, beginning with a historical survey of New Testament times, followed by a systematic review of the Gospel records, using a standard harmony of the Gospels. An emphasis is given on the redemptive significance of the historical facts and sound principles of interpretation of Jesus' parables and discourses.

BI 121 PRAYER 2 hours

A careful examination of the importance of having a dedicated and faithful prayer life. For one's prayers to be answered, they must be in accordance with God's will. This class will provide the opportunity to understand prayer as taught in the Scriptures.

BI 122 PERSONAL EVANGELISM 2 hours

A practical study of the theology, principles and methods of evangelism designed to equip students to lead the lost to a saving knowledge of Jesus Christ.

BI 131 BIBLE STUDY METHODS 2 hours

The student will gain a knowledge of biblical basics in hermeneutics and various Bible study methods. The personal prerequisites to Bible study are also emphasized.

BI 201 GENESIS 2 hours

A study beginning with Creation and the Fall of man continuing through the early history of the nation of Israel. This course will show the everpresent sin nature of man and the revelation of Jesus Christ from the beginning.

BI 202 EXODUS 2 hours

This is a study of the life of Moses, the patriarchs and the development of the nation of Israel.

BI 211 MINOR PROPHETS I 3 hours (Hosea Through Micah)

A study of the prophets including the historical setting, the ministry of each prophet and an analysis of the message and prophetic content of each Book.

BI 212 MINOR PROPHETS II 3 hours (Nahum Through Malachi)

A study of the prophets including the historical setting, the ministry of each prophet and an analysis of the message and prophetic content of each book.

BI 221 PSALMS

3 hours

This course deals with the 150 Psalms which include psalms of instruction, devotion, praise, thanksgiving, history and prophecy. Their richness is studied and the relationship with other parts of Scripture is observed.

BI 222 POETICAL BOOKS 3 hours (Job Through Song of Solomon)

An introduction to the nature of Old Testament poetry with an emphasis on the practicality and personal application of truths represented in each Book.

BI 223 JEREMIAH AND LAMENTATIONS 3 hours

In this study, God's message concerning the sins of Judah, their judgment and future restoration through the Righteous Branch is examined as well as the personal testimony of this weeping prophet.

BI 231 EPHESIANS 2 hours

This course involves a verse-by-verse study of the Book of Ephesians with Its historical backgrounds and practical principles for the Christian life. (Also available by extension)

BI 232 PHILIPPIANS 2 hours

This course involves a verse-by-verse study of the Book of Philippians with Its historical backgrounds and practical principles for the Christian life. (Also available by extension)

BI 241 HISTORICAL BOOKS I 3 hours (Joshua, Judges, Ruth)

This course is an analysis of each Book. Emphasis is on content with a detailed study of the conquest and era under the judges.

BI 242 HISTORICAL BOOKS II 3 hours (I & II Samuel and I Kings)

A study of God's dealings with Israel through Samuel, Saul, David, Solomon and the kings until the time of Elijah the prophet.

BI 251 ECCLESIASTICAL 2 hours AND PERSONAL SEPARATION

A study of the biblical basis for separation practiced by the local church and by saved individuals. God created man for His glory, and every saved person should live a life that brings glory to God. Separation is fundamental to distinguishing God's church and children from the world, the unsaved and the world's religions.

BI 301 GALATIANS 2 hours

A detailed study of the Book of Galatians is made along with Its historical background and the practical implications for Christian belief and behavior in this age.

(Also available by extension)

BI 302 COLOSSIANS 2 hours

A detailed study of the Book of Colossians is made along with Its historical background and the practical implications for Christian belief and behavior in this age.

BI 303 PASTORAL EPISTLES 2 hours AND PHILEMON

A study of I & II Timothy, Titus along with Philemon, exploring the duties and direction of the New Testament pastor and the dangers he will encounter in the ministry.

BI 311 ROMANS 3 hours

This Book sets forth a firm foundation for Bible doctrine as well as practical Christian living. The emphasis is on faith.

BI 312 I AND II THESSALONIANS 2 hours

A verse-by-verse analysis of both Epistles is made as well as background information given. One will also see the heart of a missionary, the power of God's Word and prophecy concerning the church. (Also available by extension)

BI 321 DANIEL AND REVELATION 3 hours

These two Books deal with both "fulfilled" and "unfulfilled" prophecy. Daniel gives many answers to the end times, especially for Israel. Studied in light of Middle East problems, Daniel is extremely important. Revelation is a great unveiling of last days and a chronology of events to come.

BI 331 HEBREWS

3 hours

Emphasizing the preeminence of the Lord Jesus Christ in His deity and high priestly ministry as a fulfillment of Old Testament theology. This study applies the great spiritual truths of Hebrews to everyday living and Christian service.

BI 332 JAMES AND JUDE

2 hours

A verse-by-verse study is made examining a living faith and the warning of false teachers who deny the Lord.

BI 341 BIBLE MANNERS AND CUSTOMS 2 hours

An in-depth study of manners and customs of people in Bible times and how they pertain to both the Old and New Testaments.

BI 342 ISAIAH AND EZEKIEL

3 hours

A study of God's indictment against Israel, the fall of Jerusalem, Babylonian captivity and ultimate restoration of Israel.

BI 343 HISTORICAL BOOKS III 3 hours (II Kings and I and II Chronicles)

A study of the record of the decline and fall of both Israel and Judah under her several kings.

BI 344 HISTORICAL BOOKS IV 3 hours (Ezra, Nehemiah and Esther)

The content, authorship and historical setting of each of these Books is studied. The returning remnant of Israel, the rebuilding of the walls of Jerusalem and the providence of God are examined.

BI 401 PETRINE EPISTLES 2 hours (I and II Peter)

The Petrine Epistles are examined verse-by-verse in this study, gleaning the profitability of right suffering, right conduct and right doctrine.

BI 402 JOHANNINE EPISTLES 2 hours (I, II and III John)

An examination of the three Epistles of John verse-by-verse, citing our fellowship and truthful walk with the Lord.

BI 411 HOLY SPIRIT

2 hours

A Bible understanding of Who the Holy Spirit is and the relationship a Christian should have with the Holy Spirit according to Scripture. The Holy Spirit is real and promised from God to give us comfort, teaching, wisdom, strength, leadership and power.

BI 412 PROVERBS

2 hours

This course is an expository study of the Book of Proverbs. Solomon instructs his son in applying the wisdom God has given him. This class will focus on applying that wisdom to our daily lives as we serve the Lord.

BI 421 I AND II CORINTHIANS

3 hours

God's solutions to the major problems of the church in every generation, the message of comfort for saints in trials and the Apostle Paul's personal account and defense of his ministry are the course of study in these two Books.

BI 422 ACTS

3 hours

The Book of Acts is carefully studied, noting the origin of the church, the role of the Holy Spirit and Paul's missionary journeys. The methods and techniques of evangelism that are presented in this Book are given special emphasis.

BI 431 STUDIES IN THE TABERNACLE 2 hours

An in-depth study of the Old Testament Tabernacle, its furnishings, sites, sacrifices and the typology it represents. (Also available by extension)

BI 441 BIBLICAL CREATIONISM 2 hours

A study of God's record of Creation. From the Creation in Genesis to the promise of a new Heaven and Earth in Revelation, the Bible speaks in all sixty-six Books concerning God's creative work. (Also available by extension)

BI 442 BAPTIST HISTORY

3 hours

A study of Baptist origin from the time of Christ to the present. (Also available by extension)

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS

BU 101 PERSONAL FINANCES

1 hour

This is a practical course which will train students to handle personal financial matters. All topics are dealt with from a Christian perspective with a biblical view of money and finances.

BU 102 CHURCH FINANCES

2 hours

A study of the operation of a church budget, dealing with government regulations, handling of offerings, preparing a budget for a church and staying on that budget.

BU 201 KEYBOARDING

2 hours

This class emphasizes developing proficiency in the skill of efficient and accurate typing.

BU 202 COMPUTER

2 hours

Includes computer concepts, equipment and its terminology, and types of software frequently used in church-related ministries.

BU 301 SECRETARIAL

2 hours

A study in secretarial duties and office procedures which gives valuable training for those who will minister in church-related ministries.

BU 302 SECRETARIAL II

2 hours

This class emphasizes computer skills for layout, design, word processing and keyboard efficiency. Prerequisite: A passing score in BU 301.

DEPARTMENT OF CHURCH ADMINISTRATION

CA 101, 102, 203

CHURCH EDUCATION I, II & III (Men Only)

2 hours

A foundational approach to practical Christian training. This course teaches effective means to reach people for Christ through a variety of church ministries. The duties of a pastor as an administrator are emphasized, including church finances, philosophy and pastoral duties.

CA 201 CHURCH POLITY

3 hours

2 hours

This course presents historic principles and practices of Baptist churches. It looks at the nature of the church, its membership, ministry, officers, ordinances, worship, witness and discipline. It also covers an overview of how Baptist churches are governed.

CA 202 SONG LEADING AND CONDUCTING

Instruction is given in the basics of congregational song leading and platform technique. It includes basic understanding of the time signature of songs and basic musical notes. Introduction in working with a teen choir and teen music program is given.

CA 211 ETHICS AND ETIQUETTE 2 hours

This class deals with the ethical responsibilities we face as we interact with society and the local church. It will also deal with proper manners in society and the local church so we may maintain a good testimony with God and man.

CA 212 LEADERSHIP

This study provides the student with the necessary skills needed to be both an effective follower and leader. Many aspects of the ministry are addressed along with proven biblical examples of Christ-honoring leadership.

CA 301 PRACTICAL CHURCH PHILOSOPHY

3 hours

A unique course covering the practical aspects of operating a church from the biblical perspective of various pastors and missionaries.

CA 302 THE SECOND MAN 2 hours

An in-depth look at the role of a staff member or layman who serves in the local church under the pastor.

CA 311 CHILDREN & YOUTH MINISTRIES 2 hours

An introduction to basic principles and philosophies for developing children and youth ministries in the local Bible-believing Baptist church.

CA 312 CHURCH PLANTING 2 hours

The philosophy and principles of biblical church planting will be taught, as well as the practical aspects of starting a church.

CA 401 BIBLICAL COUNSELING 2 hours

Basic scriptural methods of counseling people experiencing a variety of problems in their Christian lives. Emphasis is placed on biblical examples and principles as the answer to these difficulties.

CA 402 PASTORAL COUNSELING 2 hours

Scriptural principles and practices are presented for helping those who physically, mentally, psychologically and especially spiritually, need counsel. Counseling with youth, engaged couples and those with marital problems is studied in detail.



DEPARTMENT OF CHURCH MINISTRIES

(LADIES ONLY)

CM 201 WOMEN OF WORTH

2 hours

Essentials for everyday living are taught in this class on Christian womanhood.

CM 202 WOMEN IN MINISTRY

2 hours

An emphasis placed on the special responsibilities, duties, opportunities, joys and difficulties that face the lady in full-time Christian work. Prerequisite: A passing score in CM 201 Women of Worth.

CM 301 HOME ECONOMICS

2 hours

Home Economics teaches the many aspects of having a godly home including the woman's biblical role, food planning and preparation, maintaining a healthy environment, budgeting, hospitality, serving and much more.

CM 302 MINISTRY ECONOMICS

2 hours

A focus on cooking for large groups, organizing banquets, planning meetings, decorating for special occasions, sewing, first aid, organizing a nursery and other practical helps in the ministry.

CM 311 LADIES USED OF GOD

2 hours

A biographical study of ladies and their characteristics who were used by God in history as well as present day.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS

CO 101 SPEECH FUNDAMENTALS 2 hours

A course stressing the basic principles of public speaking with special emphasis on pulpit and platform techniques.

CO 211 HOMILETICS I 2 hours

A study of the preparation and delivery of sermons. The course is designed to instruct in selecting, outlining and gathering materials, as well as in delivering the message.

CO 212 HOMILETICS II 2 hours

Instruction is given in the construction of topical, textual, and expository sermons. A special emphasis is given to preparation of messages for special occasions as well as regular preaching services.

CO 313 HOMILETICS III 2 hours

Practical application of preaching. A continuation of CO 212.



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

ED 101 INTRODUCTION TO CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

2 hours

This class covers the history of education and how education relates to the Word of God.

ED 102 PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION 2 hours

A study of the philosophies and biblical principles in providing a balanced Christ-honoring education.

ED 201 GENERAL TEACHING METHODS 2 hours

This course will cover lesson plan preparation, teaching techniques and classroom control.

ED 202 TEACHING PHONICS AND PENMANSHIP

2 hours

Introduction to teaching phonics in preparation for reading and teaching penmanship to elementary students.

ED 222 TEACHING HISTORY AND SCIENCE

3 hours

Preparation for teaching Christian Secondary Education classes in history and science.

ED 301 TEACHING LANGUAGE ARTS AND READING

3 hours

This course is focused on methods to effectively teach reading and language arts on an elementary level.

ED 302 TEACHING MATH AND SCIENCE 3 hours

This course is focused on methods to effectively teach math and science. It will include a review of basic math and science principles on an elementary level.

ED 311 TESTS AND MEASUREMENTS 2 hours

A study in preparing an evaluation of a student's progress. This will include teacher prepared and standardized tests.

ED 312 CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT 2 hours

This course will focus on the mental, social, physical and spiritual development of a child at the elementary age. The class will also deal with character development and deal with mental, social, physical and spiritual deficiencies in children.

ED 321 TEACHING ENGLISH 3 hours

Preparation for teaching Christian Secondary Education classes in English.

ED 322 TEACHING MATH 3 hours

Preparation for teaching Christian Secondary Education classes in math.

ED 401 TEACHING INTERNSHIP 8 hours

A class completed by teaching in an established classroom or homeschool setting under the supervision of Canadian Baptist Bible College.

ED 402 TEACHING INTERNSHIP II 8 hours

A continuation of ED 401.



DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

EN 100 NON-CREDIT ENGLISH No Credit

All students who do not pass the English placement exam are required to take this course. This is a non-credit, 3 hour class to prepare students to have the skills to pass the English 101 and 102 credit courses.

EN 101 ENGLISH GRAMMAR 3 hours

A study of English with an emphasis on grammar, sentence structure, usage and punctuation. Prerequisite: A passing score on the English Placement Exam or a passing score in EN 100 Non-Credit English.

EN 102 ENGLISH COMPOSITION 3 hours

A course designed to teach correct and effective use of the English language through writing skills. Prerequisite: A passing score in EN 101 English Grammar.

EN 211 PREACHERS' WRITING SEMINAR 2 hours

A course which teaches the mechanics of writing with a review of punctuation and sentence structure. Assignments include the writing of a brochure, letters, a church bulletin and a Gospel tract. (Preachers only)



DEPARTMENT OF MISSIONS

MI 101 HISTORY OF MISSIONS 3 hours

A survey of the progress of missions from apostolic times to the present is made in this course. A study will also be made of the lives of great missionaries.

MI 102 PRACTICAL MISSIONARY METHODS

2 hours

A course giving instruction in methods of evangelizing people of different cultures and backgrounds. Emphasis is placed on utilizing available means to spread the Gospel and plant churches.

MI 112 INTRODUCTION TO FLIGHT 2 hours

An introductory course covering the basic concepts of flight, flight safety, government regulations, expenses and preparations required to pursue flight training. This course is designed to help the student understand the technical and financial requirements for a ministry that requires the use of flying.

MI 201 BIBLICAL BASIS FOR MISSIONS 2 hours

A course designed to teach the biblical philosophy of missions as found in the Scriptures.

MI 202 MISSIONS ORIENTATION 2 hours

Missions Orientation is a course designed to help prepare, both practically and philosophically, those going to the mission field. The student will see not only the "how-to" of going to the field, but also the "why" behind the methods.

MI 301 MISSIONARY PREPARATION & RELATIONSHIPS

3 hours

A course presenting the relationship of missionaries with each other, with mission agencies, with their sending church and pastor, with their supporting churches, with the local people and national church. As well, this course will teach the importance of deputation. Emphasis will be placed on personal presentation, displays, prayer cards and scheduling of meetings.

MI 302 COUNTRIES WITHOUT CHRIST 2 hours

A course covering various countries' histories, cultures, customs, governments, religions, missionaries and various statistics.

MI 401 MISSIONARY WIFE 1 hour

A course that focuses on the position of serving God on the foreign field as the wife of a missionary. It will deal with the raising of children, being a helpmeet and trusting God in the unique circumstances that arise on the foreign mission field.

MI 402 MISSIONS FIELD TRIP 6 hours

Students who take an approved missions trip, and complete at least sixty hours of mission work on that trip, may apply for these credits. Students must have the trip approved in advance and submit the required reports to the college on a timely basis, as determined by the college, to receive credit.



DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC

MU 101 FUNDAMENTALS OF MUSIC

2 hours

A study of the basics of music theory, including notation, keys, major scales, intervals, basic forms of rhythm and music terminology. An advanced student may test out of this course for credit with Administrative approval.

MU 102 CHURCH MUSIC

2 hours

Open to all students. This is an overview of the local church music in a very practical sense. It includes philosophy of conservative church music and very basic theory and concepts, songleading, choir leading, and set up of a church music ministry.

MU 131, 132, 233, 234, 335, 336, 437 & 438 CHOIR

½ hour

A student will be involved in the church choir and must attend all practices and performances. This includes the Christmas Cantata.

MU 141, 142, 243, 244, 345, 346, 447 and 448 PRIVATE PIANO

1 hour

One weekly, private, thirty-minute/forty-five lesson per semester.

MU 151, 152, 253, 254, 355, 356, 457 and 458 PRIVATE VOICE

1 hour

One weekly, private, thirty-minute/forty-five lesson per semester.

MU 161, 162, 263, 264, 365, 366, 467 and 468 PRIVATE VIOLIN

1 hour

One weekly, private, thirty-minute/forty-five lesson per semester.

MU 108 VOICE CLASS

1 hour

Instruction is given in the basic fundamentals of good singing and performance presence. Special emphasis is given to learning to sing correctly in a Christ-honoring style.

MU 209 HYMNOLOGY

2 hours

A historical study of church hymnology and the authors of the hymns. A critical analysis is included in this course.

MU 211 MUSIC THEORY I

3 hours

A study of harmony including the structure and use of chords, exercises in figured bass, and principles of voice leading. Prerequisite MU 101.

MU 212 MUSIC THEORY II

3 hours

A continuation of Music Theory I, covering the characteristics of melodic lines and form analysis. Further harmonic resources and modulations are also studied. Prerequisite MU 211.

MU 216 SIGHT SINGING/EAR TRAINING 2 hours

A development of the skills necessary to sight-read music. Rhythm and the ability to hear intervals is covered as well.

MU 321 MUSIC APPRECIATION 2 hours

The basic elements of music are taught as well as a brief history of the periods of music and appreciation for them. Recognition of different periods of music and instruments is included.

MU 322 TEACHING MUSIC/PIANO 2 hours

Instruction in basic teaching methods, concepts and materials for piano, including a comparison of popular lesson books from a Christian perspective.

MU 323 PLAYING GOSPEL HYMNS 1 hour

Instruction on basic improvisational techniques to enhance congregational playing, including modulation and invitational style playing. Prerequisite—the student should be able to sight read from the hymnal.

MU 324 TEACHING MUSIC/VOICE 2 hours

Instruction in basic teaching methods, concepts and materials for voice.

MU 330 ADVANCED HYMN PLAYING 3 hours

Advanced hymn playing techniques will be taught in the Rudy Atwood style. Prerequisite MU 323.

MU 401 MUSIC PROJECT

2 hours

Must work on a weekly basis (1/2 hour practice minimum) with person/people to teach and perform in services on a bi-monthly basis. This may be a piano student or an ensemble of three or more.

MU 402 RECITAL

1 hour

A public recital of sacred selections. This may be given along with another music student.

MU 411 CHORAL ENSEMBLE I

2 hours

Participation as a singer or musician in a college approved choral group.

MU 412 CHORAL ENSEMBLE II

2 hours

A continuation of MU 411. Prerequisite MU 411.

MU 413 ADVANCED MUSIC THEORY I 3 hours

A study of how the elements of music theory were incorporated into the music of the early periods. New theoretical ideas are introduced as study progresses through the Classical period. Prerequisite MU 212.

MU 414 ADVANCED MUSIC THEORY II 3 hours

A continuation of Advanced Music Theory I, following the progress of the musical periods, studying new musical resources as introduced in the 19th century through to the present. Prerequisite MU 413.

MU 441 CHORAL ARRANGING 2 hours

Instruction on composing and arranging of music for vocal groups. Prerequisite MU 212.



DEPARTMENT OF THEOLOGY

TH 101 BIBLE DOCTRINES I Bibliology

3 hours

3 hours

This course examines what the Bible teaches about revelation, inspiration and illumination. Special attention is given to the literal method of interpretation and the preservation of the Word of God. A strong defense is made for the King James Version. It also stresses the priority of the Word of God in which He reveals Himself to us. (Also available by extension)

TH 102 BIBLE DOCTRINES II Theology Proper, Christology, Pneumatology

This is a biblical study of the Trinity and an examination of each Person and Their attributes. The major theme: "That I may know Him." (Also available by extension)

TH 203 BIBLE DOCTRINES III 3 hours Angelology, Hamartiology, Anthropology, Soteriology

This is a biblical study of man and angels. It examines their creation, the matter of sin and the doctrine of salvation. (Also available by extension)

TH 204 BIBLE DOCTRINES IV 3 hours Ecclesiology

This is a biblical study of the church and how Jesus Christ is its Author and Builder. The emphasis is on the local church. (Also available by extension)

TH 305 BIBLE DOCTRINES V 3 hours Eschatology

This is a doctrinal study of prophetic events with an emphasis on the premillennial, pretribulational return of the Lord. (Also available by extension)

TH 311 INSPIRATION AND PRESERVATION OF THE KING JAMES BIBLE 2 hours

A study of the history of our English Bible with a special emphasis placed on the pure Text (Textus Receptus) as opposed to corrupt texts used in many modern versions.

TH 361 CULTS 2 hours

This is a survey of the more prominent modern cults which deviate from biblical Christianity. A strong emphasis is given on the truth and its power to expose error.

TH 401 BAPTIST DISTINCTIVES 3 hours

An examination of the scriptural basis for Baptist beliefs, practices, ministries and polity. (Also available by extension)



Extension Courses

One must register for an extension course during the regularly scheduled registration for students taking classes on campus. Fall registration is normally early September. Spring registration is normally mid-January. Summer registration is the week following graduation.

All work must be turned in during the week of final exams for fall and spring semesters, and by the third week of August for summer classes.

Work will be required to be turned in throughout the semester.

A detailed schedule for work completion will be given with the requirements when one registers for an extension course.

Off-Campus Extension Fees

Registration Fee	\$50.00
Tuition per Credit Hour	\$125.00



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Information

Explanation of Fees and Expenses

Standard Fees per Semester

Registration Fee		\$50.00
Tuition per Credit Hour		\$125.00
Room and Board	\$1,850.00	
Student Activity Fee		\$95.00
Library Fee	Part-time	\$35.00
	Full-time	\$70.00
Student Insurance per Semester		\$7.50
Diagnostic or Challenge Testing Fees (per test)		\$60.00
Additional Fees		
Late Registration Fee		\$50.00
Course Audit Fee (non-credit, per hour)		\$60.00
Vehicle Parking With Outlets		\$75.00
Dorm Key Fee (non-refundable)		\$15.00
Private Voice or Piano Lessons (per semester)		
30 minute lesson		\$275.00
45 minute lesson		\$295.00
60 minute lesson		\$395.00
Practice Room Rental (per semester)		\$60.00
Internet Access Fee (per semester)		\$75.00
Graduation Fee (includes diploma, cap & gown)		\$400.00
Late Payment Fee		\$25.00

- Unexcused absence from orientation will result in 45 demerits and \$125.00 added to the school bill.
- The student is responsible for all texts and additional materials as required for each course taken.
- 12 or more hours constitute full-time; 11 hours or less constitute part-time. Full-time students pay for 13 hours and receive up to 3 credit hours free.

Sample Overview of One Semester

Full-time Dorm Student

Tuition (16 hours)	\$1,625.00
Room & Board	\$1,850.00
Registration Fee	\$50.00
Student Activity Fee	\$95.00
Library Fee	\$70.00
	\$3,690.00

Full-time Non-dorm Student

Tuition (16 hours)	\$1,625.00
Registration Fee	\$50.00
Student Activity Fee	\$95.00
Library Fee	\$70.00
	\$1,840.00

Refundable Fees

A student who withdraws from class or the school, through proper channels, may request a refund according to the following scale:

During Registration Week	85%
Second Week	75%
Third Week	65%
Fourth Week	50%
Fifth Week	35%
Sixth Week & Thereafter	None

Work Scholarship

A limited number of work scholarships are available to students who wish to work on campus. Students must apply at the college office. Students who are accepted for work scholarship will begin work the Sunday prior to registration.



STUDENT LIFE INFORMATION

Student Life Information

Appearance Standards

We realize that in many circles there is much disagreement as to standards of dress. We at Canadian Baptist Bible College, have chosen the highest standards possible so as not to offend (Romans 14; I Corinthians 8). We believe that modesty is not the only issue, but distinction of the sexes as well. We lift up manhood and honor womanhood. Therefore, we require the following:

Men:

All men students are required to wear dress shirts and ties to classes, preaching, meals and church services (unless the student is working). When spectators at athletic contests they may dress casually.

In areas designated for recreation or work, sweatshirts or T-shirts and jeans, but not shorts, may be worn. Shirttails are to be worn in. Shoes and socks must be worn in public. Belts must be worn with trousers designed for belts. Hair must be neatly cut and combed, off the ears, and off the collar when standing. Sideburns may not extend below the middle of the ear. Beards and mustaches are allowed if they have been part of the individual for at least 5 previous years of year-round wear.

Ladies:

It is expected that the wives of men students will observe dress regulations for lady students as well. Ladies are to be tastefully and modestly dressed. A proper skirt is defined as follows: the knee is to be covered while in a sitting position and at all times. Appropriate slips should be worn comparable to the skirt. Dresses may not have slits that extend up past the bottom of the knee.

Culottes that look like a skirt and are neatly styled, may be worn for leisure activities. Excessively worldly styles, low-cut necklines and backs, shorts, slacks, tight-fitting apparel and excessive make-up are forbidden.

The Administration reserves the right to have any student change his/her apparel, if deemed inappropriate.

General Conduct

As a Christian institution, the Canadian Baptist Bible College expects its students to live lives that are above reproach and to exemplify Christian usefulness and kindness in their associations with instructors, fellow students and the world. Since the college aims for a definite spiritual emphasis, we believe that Christian people should manifest loyalty to Jesus Christ by living consecrated Christian lives. Therefore the following guidelines are stated:

- 1. The college does not permit dancing, going to movie theaters, use of tobacco, alcoholic drinks, drugs, gambling, profanity, obscenity and other forms of worldly indulgences.
- 2. It is the conviction of the college that complaining, destructive criticism and cynical attitudes grieve the Holy Spirit and are destructive to Christian growth and development.
- The college expects the cooperation of all students in the development of respect for the enforcement of the rules and regulations of the school. Constructive suggestions, which are made to the proper authority, will always be welcomed.
- 4. The cooperation of every student is expected in the development of the respect for and the goodwill of the college throughout the community.

[&]quot;Abstain from all appearance of evil."—I Thessalonians 5:22

Graduation Requirements

Academic Requirements

- 1. The candidates must have completed all of their required Core courses with a grade of C or better.
- 2. The candidates must have a cumulative grade point average of 2.0 or higher.
- The candidates must submit the proper petition to graduate in a timely manner and meet with the Registrar to confirm all requirements are met. This should be done during the fall semester prior to graduation.
- 4. The candidate must have the approval of the Registrar.

Spiritual Requirements

The candidate must exemplify excellent Christian and moral character.

Theological Requirements

The candidates must demonstrate their personal belief in and adherence to the doctrines as outlined in the college statement of faith. The candidates must be able to express those beliefs.

Productive Requirements

The candidates must demonstrate satisfactory development of themselves spiritually, mentally, physically, emotionally and socially. They must demonstrate their understanding of their purpose in life as it relates to God and the world in which they live. They have satisfactorily completed Christian service while enrolled in Canadian Baptist Bible College.

Housing

All single students 24 years of age and younger, except those living with parents, are required to live in the college dormitories. Students 25 and older, wishing to live off-campus are subject to Administrative approval. Meals will be provided in the cafeteria for all dormitory students.

A non-refundable \$50.00 room reservation deposit is required for all new dormitory students. This is to be paid upon receiving a letter of acceptance from Canadian Baptist Bible College.

A complete set of linens, twin bed spread and other items which make your room more livable should be provided by each student.

All meals are included in the cost of room and board. These are well-balanced meals, planned by our competent staff.

Any student living within an eighty kilometer radius of Canadian Baptist Bible College that chooses to live in a dormitory provided by Canadian Baptist Bible College, and is approved to live in one of the dormitories must agree to continue residence in the dormitory at the time of entering residence, until that school year is completed at graduation in May. If the student does not fulfill the agreement to reside in the dormitory until the end of the school year, he or she will not be allowed to finish or continue classes during that school year. The student must sign an agreement to abide by this policy. If the student is living with parents or guardians prior to entrance into the dormitory, the parents or guardians are required to sign the agreement also.

Student Handbook

All accepted students must read and agree to abide by the rules in the Canadian Baptist Bible College Handbook. This is part of the character training provided by the college and insures a proper standard to be followed by all students whether married or single. Failure to abide by these rules will result in demerits or expulsion as stated in the Handbook. The Administration will carefully examine each student's personal walk to enforce the policies for student life and activities, as outlined in the Student Handbook.

Textbook and Class Material Disclaimer

Canadian Baptist Bible College requires all students and faculty to use the King James Bible for class work, assignments, homework, preaching, teaching and memorization.

Because the college believes that God has preserved His Word in the King James Bible for the English speaking people, it seeks to use textbooks, coursework and materials written by fundamental Baptists who use the King James Bible as their text and includes references from the King James Bible in their writings. However, this is not always possible because of the shortage of good quality, academic materials.

In institutions of higher learning such as Canadian Baptist Bible College, in the interest of research, reference, and scholarship, it occasionally becomes necessary to use materials written by individuals who may not hold to the standards and interpretation of Scripture nor the philosophical approach to which Canadian Baptist Bible College holds. Even though the college chooses to use these scholarly works, it does not necessarily endorse nor

agree with all the content of these books and materials nor does it agree with all the views of the author.

Canadian Baptist Bible College, to the best of its ability, will try to avoid those works that are too radical, too controversial, unreliable or not biblically sound. Canadian Baptist Bible College will constantly strive to seek out and provide the best materials possible that will contribute to the education of the students and their training and preparation to serve the Lord.

Transcript of Records

For a student to request that an official copy of his permanent record be sent to an institution, he must submit a signed request to the college office. The first transcript will be issued at no charge and any additional copies will be charged according to the current fee. No transcript will be issued for any student whose accounts are not paid in full. Detailed information and request forms may be picked up at the college office.

Transfer of Credits

A student who chooses to transfer to Canadian Baptist Bible College to enroll in one of our programs may be eligible to transfer some of their earned credits to our program.

Requirements:

- Grade of "C" or higher for the course
- Copy of the transferring college catalog description of the course
- Official college transcript showing the course was completed and showing the grade earned for the completed course

- Credit must be granted by an accredited institution or a likeminded institution for which Canadian Baptist Bible College has a relationship.
- Credit must fit the structure of the program entered as either a core course or elective course.
- Transfer grades will not be included in the overall Canadian Baptist Bible College grade point average (GPA).

Vehicle Registration

The college requires all faculty, staff and students who are in any way connected with the school, to register their vehicles regardless of ownership. Each registrant must present a valid driver's license and proper insurance before cars will be allowed on campus.



ADMISSIONS INFORMATION

Admissions Policy

All candidates for admission must give satisfactory evidence of knowing Jesus Christ as Lord and Saviour. They should have a genuine desire to be obedient to the will of God. Candidates must demonstrate good character, personal integrity and academic ability.

Canadian Baptist Bible College accepts students of any race or ethnic background. We are a Baptist college by conviction.

Applications and other pertinent forms are provided in the back of this catalog. Each of these forms should be completed prior to enrollment. Be sure your name is on all forms before returning them.

International Students

Canadian Baptist Bible College is a Designated Learning Institution for the province of Manitoba. The Designated Learning Institution number for Canadian Baptist Bible College is 0113889884617. This designation allows international students the opportunity to study at Canadian Baptist Bible College.

International students who meet the English language and application requirements must have a person for whom we are familiar with to vouch for their credibility and sincerity about studying at Canadian Baptist Bible College. Once all criteria are met to our standard of acceptance, a letter may be issued. Final approval to study at Canadian Baptist Bible College is determined by Citizenship and Immigration Canada.

International students with a six month or longer study permit issued by Citizenship and Immigration Canada are eligible to work twenty hours per week during the academic sessions.

Admissions Procedure

To apply for admission to Canadian Baptist Bible College, the following paperwork must be completed and submitted to Canadian Baptist Bible College:

- □ Application for Admission Form (pages 77–83)
 This would also include a photograph, \$50.00 non-refundable application fee, testimonial and most recent report card or transcript.

 □ Pastoral Reference Form (pages 85–88)
 The waiver statement should be filled out by the student before it is submitted to the pastor. It should then be sent directly to the college.

 □ Personal Medical Form Part One (pages 89–90)
- This is to be completed by the applicant before examination by a physician.
- Medical Form Part Two (pages 91–92)
 This it to be completed by a licensed physician and sent directly to the college.
- □ Personal Reference Form (1) (pages 93–98)
 The waiver statement should be filled out by the student before it is submitted to the reference. It should be sent directly to the college from the reference.
- ☐ Personal Reference Form (2) (pages 99–104)

 The waiver statement should be filled out by the student before it is submitted to the reference. It should be sent directly to the college from the reference.

All paperwork and the non-refundable application fee of \$50 must be received by the College Administration before acceptance can be determined.

Canadian Baptist Bible College

Box 415, 120 Manitoba Road, Winkler, Manitoba R6W 4A6 (204) 325-8648 cbbc@pvbc.ca www.CanadianBaptistBibleCollege.com

Application for Admission

(Complete, detach and mail to Registrar at above address.)

DATE:	20		
DATE:	20		
РНОТО			
Please attach a recent photo to be used for permanent college records. Tape photo here.			
First Name:			_
Middle Name:			_
Last Name:			_
Address:			_
	reet/P.O. Box		
City	Prov./State	Postal/Zip Code	_
Home Phone: () _			
Cell Phone: () _			
Work Phone: ()			
Email Address:			
Date of Birth:			
Social Insurance Num	ber:		
Medical Insurance Nui	mber:		

Ιν	vill be a: (che	eck :	all that ann	lv)	
	First Year			• •	fer Full-time
	Re-entry			Part-t	ime
Ma	ERSONAL IN			_	Francisco
	Single		Married		Engaged
_	Widowed		Divorced		Separated
	Remarried				
	single, are yo Yes □ No	u livi	ing with you	r paren	ts?
Ca	you are marrio anadian Bapti Iowing.			•	nis area to attend e answer the
W	ame of spouse ill your spouse Yes 🗖 No	•	•		a with you?
lf ı	not, why?				
 Do	you have ch	ildre	en?		
 Do	you have ch	ildre	en?		

Will you have adequate funds to attend collesupport your family? How will you support your family while attent Canadian Baptist Bible College? SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ 'Yes No If yes, when?		fnot why?
SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ Yes No		
SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ Yes No		
SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ Yes No		
SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ Yes No	s to attend college an	
Canadian Baptist Bible College? SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ Yes No		•
SPIRITUAL INFORMATION Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ Yes No	mily while attending	
Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ ☐ Yes ☐ No	ge?	Canadian Baptist Bible C
Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ ☐ Yes ☐ No		
Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ ☐ Yes ☐ No		
Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ ☐ Yes ☐ No		
Have you personally accepted Jesus Christ ☐ Yes ☐ No		
☐ Yes ☐ No		SPIRITUAL INFORMATI
	ed Jesus Christ?	lave you personally acco
If yes, when?		☐ Yes ☐ No
		f yes, when?
Name of characteristics		
Name of church you attend:		laws of about the view of the
Address:		Name of church you atte
Street/P.O. Box		·
		Address:

	ase answer the following questions on a arate sheet of paper. (8.5 x 11) Please type or						
prin	t in ink.						
A.	When and how did you personally come to Jesus						
D	Christ?						
B.	How are you growing in your present walk with the Lord?						
C.	What kind of Christian service or practical						
0.	ministry have you done?						
D.	What are your reasons for coming to Canadian						
	Baptist Bible College?						
E.	What goals do you intend to achieve?						
F.	Indicate whether you have used or been involved						
	in the occult, tobacco, alcohol or non-medicinal						
	drugs during the past year.						
G.	Explain your present belief and attitude toward						
	each of these items.						
FAN	MILY BACKGROUND						
	IILY BACKGROUND ent or guardian's name:						
Pare							
Pare Add	ent or guardian's name: ress:						
Pare Add	ent or guardian's name:						
Pare Add Street	ent or guardian's name: ress:						

5.

6.

	Yes	рагеп	is sep No	arated	d or div	orcec	l?		
Of	your which mbers	churc		•			Yes your p	□ earent	No s
Ca	your p nadian Yes				• •	ve of	your at	tendi	ng
Lis	UCAT t in chr condar	onolo	•				-	tende	ed:
	titution								
	te Atte cation:								
	aduatic					_			
	titution								
Da	te Atte	nded:							
Lo	cation:					_			

8.	ACADEMIC
	Which program of study do you plan to take:
	☐ Pastoral ☐ Missions ☐ Second Man
	☐ Sacred Music ☐ Church Ministries
	☐ Secondary Christian Education
	☐ Elementary Christian Education
	Are you planning on working towards your
	☐ Diploma ☐ Degree
	Do you intend to enroll in private music lessons?
	☐ Yes ☐ No
	If yes, please indicate: ☐ Piano ☐ Voice ☐ Violin
9.	HOBBIES AND RECREATION
9.	
	What are your hobbies or recreational interests?
10.	FINANCIAL
10.	What employment or business experience have you
	had? (state kind and length)
	What is your present occupation or last place of
	employment?
	Will you have sufficient funds to pay for each semester
	on registration day? ☐ Yes ☐ No

inc	eluding school expenses? (see Financial Information, ge 59)
Are	e you presently in debt?
	J Yes □ No
If y	res, please explain:
Do	you expect to live in the student dormitory? J Yes No
l declare	e my willingness to cooperate in maintaining the
regulatio	ons which govern the educational, social and spiritual
Ū	anadian Baptist Bible College.
	Signature

Pastoral Reference Form

			Waiver S (to be complete		ant)
Nam	ie:				
Addr	.ecc.	Last	I	First	Middle
Addi	033.		Street/P.O. E	Вох	
		City	Prov./State	Postal/	Zip Code
this	refere	nce fo		of which wil	Illenge the contents of I beheld in confidence
Canad	lian B ons a	aptis	Bible College.	Please ans	n application to attend wer the following t in the application
1.	How	/ lon	g have you kno	wn the apı	olicant?
2.	•	our k istian	knowledge, is th	ne applicai	nt a born-again
		Yes,	When?		
		No	☐ Don't know		
3.			applicant's dai growth? Please		

4.	To your knowledge, are the applicant's parent(s)/guardian(s) born-again Christians?
	☐ Yes, When?
	☐ No ☐ Don't know
5.	In what ways has the applicant been involved in church and/or youth activities?
6.	Please describe the applicant's home-life (include information about the spiritual and moral leadership of the parent(s) relationships among family members and relationships of applicant to parents).
7.	With what kind of friends does the applicant associate?
8.	How is the applicant influenced by his/her peers?
9.	Please list any skills, talents, personality and character strengths you have observed.

10.	Please you hav				lity or o	character weaknesses
11.	Have you				•	tion the applicant's If yes, please explain.
12.	How do				•	d to authority and school?
13.	Does th				ipate ir	n any of the following:
Ad	ctivity	Habitual	Selective	None	Unknown	Comments
Use o	f Alcohol					
	f Tobacco f Drugs					
	nedicinal)					
	graphy					
Occul	t Activities					
14.	Do you Lay	worker	□ Pa	astor	☐ Mis	Christian ministry as: sionary
15.		recom	mend	that	we acc	ept this applicant?

16.	Please pr	ovide an	y additi	onal informat	tion that could
	help in the	e applica	tion pro	cess. Use a	separate sheet,
	if necessa	ary.			
Name	and addre	ess of pa	stor filli	ng out form:	
Churc	h:				
Name	<u> </u>				
۵ddrae	Last		First	Middle	
Addie			P.O. Box		
Home	Phone: (City		Prov./State	Postal/Zip Code
	•	-			
	•	-			
-	M/D/Y	,			
_			Signat	ure	

Signature

Thank you for completing this form. Please do not give this form back to the applicant. Mail it directly to:

Canadian Baptist Bible College Box 415, Winkler, Manitoba R6W 4A6

Personal Medical Form

To be completed by the student **before** examination by a physician.

Name:		-	NA' dalla
Address:	Last	First	Middle
		Street/P.O	. Box
City	Prov./State	Postal/Zip	Code
Home Phor	ne: ()		
Cell Phone:	:()		
Birthday:			(MM/DD/YY)
☐ Female	☐ Male		
Name of □	Parent □ G	uardian:	
Las	• •	First	
Address:		Street / P.	O. Box
City	Prov. / Sta		Postal / Zip Code
Phone: (,		
Work: ()		
Person to b	e notified in	emergenc	y:
Name	e & Relationship to	Applicant	
Phone: ()		
Medical Ins	urance #:		
Province/St	ate:		
Other Insur	ance:		

5.	Immunization History:						
		Diphtheria Tetanus Polio Other	Initi Initi	al Series:/_ al Series:/_	/ E / E	Booster://_ Booster://_ Booster://_ Booster://_	
6.		Name any m	edic	al drugs you	use fr	equently:	
7.		Has anyone of the following Tuberculos Migraines	ng: sis	our family or a ☐ Diabetes ☐ Allergies		e relative had any art Disease	
8.		Have you ever (This information activities in which Check if you	is rec	uired to determin tudent cannot pa	ne wheth articipate	ner there are any e.)	
		Allergies		☐ Hay Fever		☐ Mumps	
		sthma		☐ Heart Problem	ms	□ Nervous Disorders	
		Diabetes		☐ Hepatitis		□ Polio	
		Diphtheria		□ Injuries		☐ Rheumatic Fever	
		ating Disorders		■ Malaria		☐ Small Pox	
		motional Problem	ıs	☐ Measles		□ Tuberculosis	
		pilepsy		☐ Migraines		□ Typhoid	
	□F	ainting Spells		☐ Mononucleos	sis	Whooping Cough	
		Other:					
Cc	mm ——	nent on any yo	ou cl	necked:			

NOTE TO APPLICANT: After you complete this form, please take it to your doctor so he/she can complete part two of the Medical Health Form.

Medical Health Form Part Two

To be completed by a licensed physician. Please review and evaluate the history as completed by the student. Describe under "Remarks" any abnormality found.

1.	How long have y) this person?			
2.	Height:				
3.	Vision (Snellen)	R2	0/	L20/	
	Corrected	R2	20/	L20/	
	Last refraction:_				
4.	Hearing: R			_ L	
Check			Remarks	s: Describe	any abnormality
	General Appearance				
	Face and Skin				
	Eyes				
	ENT				
	Teeth				
	Neck, thyroid				
	Lymph nodes				
	Chest				
	Heart				
	Lungs				
	Abdomen				
	Hernia				
	Back				
	Extremities				

5.	Describe any other abnormality, including emotional disturbances, which should be known to the Medical							
	Officer.							
6.	Laboratory:							
	Urinalysis: Alb Sug pH							
	Micro (if indicated) Blood studies (if indicated)							
7.	Is this individual able to take physical education classes? If not, explain:							
8.	Does any condition exist which would make participation in athletics inadvisable?							
9.	Recommendations:							
	SE PRINT: 's Name:							
Addre	SS:							
	Street / P.O. Box							
	City Prov. / State Postal / Zip Code							
Phone	e: () Date:							
	, MD							
	Signature							

Thank you for completing this form. Please mail it directly to: Canadian Baptist Bible College Box 415, Winkler, Manitoba R6W 4A6

Personal Reference Form (1)

Adult Christian Friend (Age 21 or Over)

Christian?

		Naiver Sta e completed		
N	lame:			
	Last	First	Middle	;
А	ddress:			
	9	Street/P.O. Box		
		Dity	Prov./State	Postal/Zip Code
	ily waive any right to nts of which will be he	•	•	of this reference form, t Bible College.
accurate understa	-	to assist i If the applican	n the applicat t.	owing questions as ion process and t?
-	years	mo	onths	
2.	Relationship to	the applica	ant:	
	□ Pastor			sociate Pastor
1	☐ Youth Pasto	r	□ De	eacon
I	□ Sunday Sch	ool Teache	r □ Ot	her
3. ·	To your knowle	dge, is the	applicant a b	orn-again

☐ Yes, When? ____ ☐ No ☐ Don't know

Does the applicant's daily life give evidence of spiritual growth? Please comment:
To your knowledge, are the applicant's parent(s)/ guardian(s) born-again Christians?
In what ways has the applicant been involved in church and/or youth activities?
Please describe the applicant's home life (include information about the spiritual and moral leadership of the parent(s), relationships among family members
and relationships of applicant to parents).
,
and relationships of applicant to parents). With what kind of friends does the applicant

11.	. Please note any personality or character weakned you have observed.										
12.	morals										
13. How does the applicant respond to authority and discipline at home, church and school?											
14.	Does th	• •			•	n any of the following:					
A	ctivity	Habitual	Selective	None	Unknown	Comments					
Use o	of Alcohol										
Use o											
	of Drugs medicinal)										
	ography										
Occu Activi											
15.	Do you ☐ Lay	•	otentia	ıl for 1		uture Christian ministry as:					
	☐ Miss					ther:					

16. Please check the qualities that best describe the applicant's character. Additional helpful comments can be added in the space provided.

	Highly respected Well accepted Poorly accepted Cannot report Comments		Enthusiastic Generally positive Below potential Usually negative Cannot report Comments
ATT	Relates very well Usually relates well Some difficulty in relating Reluctant to interact Cannot report Comments		MCERN FOR OTHERS Genuinely concerned Moderately concerned Somewhat concerned Indifferent Cannot report Comments
EMO	OTIONAL STABILITY	IND	USTRY
	Consistently well-balanced		Does more than assigned
	Usually well-balanced Subject to mood swings Unstable		work Does only assigned work Needs occasional prodding Works only under
	Cannot report Comments		compulsion Fails to do required work Comments

INT	EGRITY	LE/	ADERSHIP
	Consistently trustworthy		Organizes and directs others
	Generally honest		Occasionally leads others
	Questionable at times		Somewhat dependent
	Not dependable		Follower
	Cannot report		Cannot report
	Comments		Comments
МО	TIVATION	RE:	SPONSIBILITY
	Highly-motivated		Totally responsible
	Usually motivated		Usually responsible
	Somewhat motivated		Sometimes responsible
	Lacks motivation		Not dependable
	Cannot report		Cannot report
	Comments		Comments
SO	CIAL SKILLS	TE	ACHABILITY
	Good social skills		Outstanding
_		_	
	Average social skills		Readily teachable
_	Average social skills Below average		Readily teachable Slow but retains well
	•		•
	Below average		Slow but retains well
	Below average Lacking social skills		Slow but retains well Needs repeated instruction
	Below average Lacking social skills Cannot report Comments		Slow but retains well Needs repeated instruction Cannot report

18.	Do you r ☐ Yes		at we accept thervation	• •
	If other t	han yes, pleas	se explain:	
19.	-	he application		ation that could separate sheet, if
Name	and add	Iress of perso	on filling out fo	orm:
Name	:			
Addre	ss:	Last	First	Middle
		Street/P.O. B	Sox	
Home	Phone: (City	Prov./State	Postal/Zip Code
	hone: (,		
Dale.	MM/DD/		_	

Signature

Thank you for completing this form. Please mail it directly to:

Canadian Baptist Bible College

Box 415, Winkler, Manitoba R6W 4A6

Personal Reference Form (2)

Adult Christian Friend (Age 21 or Over)

(to be completed by applicant)									
Name:									
Last First Middle									
Address:									
Street/P.O. Box									
		Ci	ty	Prov./State	Postal/Zip Code				
					s of this reference form, otist Bible College.				
	_		_						
accura unders	tely as tanding th	possible to e needs of	to assist in the applicant	the applic	ation process an				
accura unders	tely as tanding the	possible in the possible of th	to assist in the applicant	the application the application	ation process and				
accura unders	tely as latending the	possible in the possible of th	to assist in the applicant	the application the applicatio	ollowing questions as eation process and ant?				
accura unders	tely as latending the	possible to the needs of the ne	to assist in the applicant you known m	the application the application the application the application that the application the appli	ation process and				
accura unders 1.	How lo	possible to the needs of the ne	to assist in the applicant you known m	the application the application the application the application that the application the appli	ation process an				
accura	How lo	possible to eneeds of a needs of	to assist in the applicant you known m	the application the application the application the application that the application the appli	ant? Associate Pastor				
accura unders 1.	How lo	possible to eneeds of a page of the pastor day School control of the page of the page of the pastor day School control of the page of the	to assist in the applicant you known mthe application of Teacher	the application the application the application the application that the application the appli	ant? Associate Pastor				

spiritu	al growth? Please comment:
guard	ur knowledge, are the applicant's parent(s)/ian(s) born-again Christians?
In wh	at ways has the applicant been involved in and/or youth activities?
	e describe the applicant's home life (include lation about the spiritual and moral leaders
the pa	·
the pa	rent(s), relationships among family member elationships of applicant to parents). what kind of friends does the applicant
the pa and re With v	rent(s), relationships among family member elationships of applicant to parents). what kind of friends does the applicant

11. Please note any personality or character v you have observed.						character weaknesses					
12.	Have you had occasion to question the applicant's morals? ☐ No ☐ Yes: If yes, please explain.										
13. How does the applicant respond to discipline at home, church and scho					•						
14.	Does th		•		•	n any of the following:					
Ad	ctivity	Habitual	Selective	None	Unknown	Comments					
Use o	of Alcohol										
Use o	cco	_									
	of Drugs medicinal)										
	ography										
Occul Activi		_									
15.	Do you ☐ Lay	•		ıl for 1		uture Christian ministry as:					
	☐ Miss		☐ Other:								

16. Please check the qualities that best describe the applicant's character. Additional helpful comments can be added in the space provided.

	Highly respected Well accepted Poorly accepted Cannot report Comments		Enthusiastic Generally positive Below potential Usually negative Cannot report Comments	
ATT	Relates very well Usually relates well Some difficulty in relating Reluctant to interact Cannot report Comments	CON	MCERN FOR OTHERS Genuinely concerned Moderately concerned Somewhat concerned Indifferent Cannot report Comments	
EMO	EMOTIONAL STABILITY IN		DUSTRY	
	Consistently well-balanced		Does more than assigned	
	Usually well-balanced Subject to mood swings Unstable	_ _	work Does only assigned work Needs occasional prodding Works only under	
	Cannot report Comments		compulsion Fails to do required work Comments	

INTEGRITY		LE/	LEADERSHIP			
	Consistently trustworthy		Organizes and directs others			
	Generally honest		Occasionally leads others			
	Questionable at times		Somewhat dependent			
	Not dependable		Follower			
	Cannot report		Cannot report			
	Comments		Comments			
MO	TIVATION	SPONSIBILITY				
	Usually motivated		Totally responsible Usually responsible			
	Somewhat motivated		Sometimes responsible			
	Lacks motivation		Not dependable			
	Cannot report		Cannot report			
_	Comments	_	Comments			
SOCIAL SKILLS		_	TEACHABILITY			
	Good social skills		Outstanding			
	Average social skills		Readily teachable			
	Below average		Slow but retains well			
	Lacking social skills		Needs repeated instruction			
	Cannot report		Cannot report			
	Comments		Comments			
17.	If accepted, in what areas might the applicant need					
17.		reas	might the applicant need			
	help or guidance?					

18.	Do you recommend that we accept this applicant?						
	☐ Yes	☐ With Rese	ervation 🗖 U	Insure □ No			
	If other than yes, please explain:						
19.	Please provide any additional information that could help in the application process. Use separate sheet, if necessary.						
Nam	e and add	ress of perso	on filling out f	orm:			
Nam	e:						
Addr	ess:	Last	First	Middle			
		Street/P.O. E	Вох				
Hom	e Phone: (City	Prov./State	Postal/Zip Code			
Cell I	Phone: (
Date	:		_				
	MM/DD/Y	(

Signature

Thank you for completing this form. Please mail it directly to:

Canadian Baptist Bible College

Box 415

Winkler, Manitoba R6W 4A6